
EARLY BEGINNINGS 
IN DUNWOODY, 1821 

Native Americans, Land Grant Holders, 
Connection to Roswell, GA 



Site of the Creek Indian 
trading-post town of Standing Peachtree 



DeKalb County Early Towns 



The Hightower Trail 



Hightower Trail Plaque 



1830’s map of Land Lots 
Land Lots originally awarded in 1821 lottery 



Original deed to Land Lot 377 
Issued to Elias Redfield in 1821 

Original Land Grant to Land Lot 373 – 
issued to William Worthy (father of 

Susan, wife of George Carpenter) 



Roswell King – Roswell Pioneer 
Founder of Roswell Mfg in 1839  



The Roswell Mill complex 



“The Bricks” – 1840 
Rented to mill workers and families 

Among the earliest apartments in USA 



Mimosa Hall, 1842 - Built in Roswell 
by John Dunwoody,  

(boyhood home of Charles Dunwoody) 



Built by Major Charles Dunwoody – 1824 
Current site of Redfield tennis courts 



The Roswell Bridge – rebuilt in 1869 
5 cents per person – 25 cents for wagon & mules 



Dunwoody’s first Methodist Church 
Built in 1903 at a cost of $500 



Wedding of Nettie Southern and Glenn Austin – 1906 
First wedding in Dunwoody Methodist Church 



Francis & Amanda 
Carpenter – 1905 

(married in 1878) 
(Parents of Ambrey) 

Ambrey & Effie 
Spruill Carpenter  



Railroad watch, 
hidden from Union 

forces, in hollow log 



Carpenter baby and mother 



The Carpenter home stood where Mt. 
Vernon Rd & Tilly Mill Rd meet 



Ambrey Carpenter (front right) 
On Biltmore construction 



Calhoun Spruill 
Father of Stephen 



Stephen Spruill  1870-1967 
Early Pioneer and Land Grant Holder 



Mollie Lee Carter Spruill 
 (first wife of Stephen Spruill) 



The Spruill Homeplace 
(The Spruill Art Gallery) 



“Cotton was King” 
Mr. Spruill had 3-400 acres in cotton 



Mrs. Ethel Warren Spruill 
2nd wife of Stephen 



The Village of Dunwoody 





P.L. Moss General Store, and Home 
Located in the Dunwoody Triangle 



Village Public Well 
John Austin, Kathryne Nash & Sentell Spruill 



Borax from the Dunwody Pharmacy 
(notice there is only one “o”) 



The Dunwoody Railroad Depot 
(Located between CVS and the Chevron Station) 



2 Section Gang Houses bulldozed 
1 remains - 1994 



Railroad Section Gang 



Joberry Cheek 



Joberry Cheek’s 
Gin, Flour and Cornmeal Mill 



Joberry Cheek weighs cotton 
which sells for 40 cents per pound 



Saw Mill owned and operated by 
Joberry Cheek 



Myra Cheek Martin, Will Martin 
Hiram and Gladys Martin 



The Cheek-Spruill House – c.1906 
(The Dunwoody Farmhouse) 



Mr. Carey Spruill plows corn 
with Shorty (in modern times) 



Making the railroad work, through Dunwoody 



The First Post Office 
was part of the 
Dunwoody Rail 

Road Depot 

Nash’s General Store 
c.1930 



The Obediah Copeland Family 



Four generations of Copelands 
Salina (wife of Obediah) on right 



The Obediah Copeland Plantation 



The Obediah Well 



The Pioneer Ware Family 



The Donaldson Home c.1870 
Photo taken in late 1920s 



The Eidson Homeplace 



First brick house in Dunwoody 
Built by Eidson 


